VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: White, John

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 6:47 PM

To: Williamson, Alec

Cc: Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Greco, Theresa; Morrison, Mike (Consultant)
Subject: Re: bored tunnel summary

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Alec and Mike,

Thanks again for going the distance and getting this request in late on the Friday after a really long day...have a great
weekend!

John

From: Williamson, Alec

To: Dye, Dave

Cc: Paananen, Ron; White, John; Grotefendt, Amy (Consultant); Greco, Theresa; Morrison, Mike (Consultant)
Sent: Fri Dec 12 18:15:07 2008

Subject: bored tunnel summary

Hi Dave-
Here is the summary quick one-pager you requested. Hope it is close to what you need.

Thanks,
Alec

Alec Williamson, PE

Design Engineering Manager

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Program
Washington State Dept. of Transportation

206-382-6366 (work)

206-437-3059 (cell)

6/25/2009



